

H.W.Cannon.
PRESIDENT.

Wm.H.Porter.
VICE PRESIDENT

J.T.Mills Jr.
CASHIER.

The Chase National Bank

New York,

Jan'y 25th. '96

James J. Hill Esq.

St. Paul, Minn,

Dear Mr. Hill:-

Your telegram of the 24th inst. is received and, as desired, I have communicated with Mr. Morgan. He seems to think that you are coming East after a little unless you cold prevents.

I have written you fully in regard to the situation at Washington and hope you will not undertake an Eastern trip unless you are perfectly well as doubtless the communications sent will answer every purpose.

We have received a cablegram from Mr. Moore to-day, dated Cairo, Egypt, and he reports all well.

Yours Faithfully,

H.W. Cannon